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I
NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 27th Annual General trleeting of the Members of Abhishek

Finlease Limited will be held on Friday 30, September,2022 at 09:30 a.m. at the Registered

Office of the Company at 4O?, Wall Street - I, Opp. Orient Club, Nr. Gujarat College,

t
ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.. To consider and adopt the audited financial statement of the.Company for the financial

year ending 31', Maich, 2022 together with the Reports of the Directors' & Auditors

thereon.

Z. Re appointment of a Director Mr. Sanket M. Shah who retires by rotation and being

eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

3. To Appoint M/s. Bhagat & Co., Chartered AccountanL Ahmedabad [FRN: 1,27250YV) as

statutory auditor for the company and fix their remuneration in consultation with lthe

Board and in this regard to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution with
or without modification: 

,

"RESOLVED THAT,pursuant to provisions of Section L39, L42 and other applicable

provisions of the Companies Act, i013, if any, read with the Companiqp (Audit & Auditors)

Rules, 20L4, including any statutory enactment or modification thereof, M/s. Bhagat & Co',

Chartered Accountant, (FRN: ,L27250W be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory

Auditors of the Company for the F,Y. 2022-23 from the conclirsion of this Annual General

Meeting till the concluiion of next Annual General Meeting of the Company at such

remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company in consultation

with them."

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. To pass with or without modifications, the followingresolutions as an Ordinary Resolutiorr

*RESOLVED TIIAT pursuant to the Section 6l and other applicable provisions of the.

Companies Act, 2013, if any and the relevant Clause of the Articles of Association of the

Company, the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment

thereof for the time being in force), the authorized share capital of the Cotnpany be altered and

increased from the existing Rs. ,5,00,000,00 (Rupe6s Five'Crores Only) divided into 50,00,000

equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to lts.7,00,000,00 (Rupees Seven.Crores Only) divided into

70,00,000 equity'shares ofRs. 10/- each."

5. To pass with or without modifications, the following resolutions as an Ordinary Resolution:

c.RESOLVtrD THAT pursuant to the Section 13" and other applicable provisions of the

Companies Act,2Ol3,if any, the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s)



or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the exisiing Clause V of Memorandum of

AssbciationoftheCompanybesubstitutedwiththefollowingclause:

.,V. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs 7'00'000'00 (Rupees Seven Crores

Only) divided into 70,00,000 equity shares of Rs' 101each'

TheCompanyhaspgwerfromtimetotimetoincreaseor,reduceitscapitalandtodividethe
shares in the capital i'or the time being into other classes and to attach thereto respectively such-

;l"i*.i,r,, i.i.rr"d, qualified or other special rights, privileges' conditions or resffictions' as

maybedeterminedbyorinaccordancewithArticlesofAssociationoftheCompanyandtovary,
modifu or abrogate ury *u"h rights, privileges or conditions or restrictions in such manner as

may for the time being permiued by the Articles of Association of the company or the legisla:tive

p.orririon, for the time being in force in that behalf'

FURTHERRESOLVEDTHATanyDirectorortheCompSny'Secretary.of^theComparrybe
andisherebyauthorizedtofilestatutoryapplicationandotherfor'ms'remitfeesandtodoall
such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary and rncidental to gir,;i 3ffect to the aforesaid

Resolution."

Place: Ahmedabad
bate: 29lOBl2lz2

njr Order of the Board of Directors

Mahendrabhai M. Shah

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN:01591552

t



NOTES: ' 
,

1, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO

APPOINT A PROXY/ PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF,.

SUCH A PROXY/ PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

As per Section 105 of the Companies Act, 20L3 and Rule l-9, Sub-Rule (2J of the Companie's

(Management and Administration) Rules, 201,4, a person can act as proxy on behalf of
members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of'the
total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, If the appointer is a corporation,
the. proxy must be executed under seal or the hand of its duly authorized officer or

' attorney. The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before
the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form is sent herewith. koxies submitted on

behalf of the companies, societies etc,, must be supported by an appropriate
resolution/authority, as may bb applicable.

2, The Explanatory Statement pursuantto Section 102 of the Companies Act,2OL3, is attached

and forms part of this Notice.

3. In order to prevent the spread of Novel Corona virus (COVID-19), all the precautionary
measures issued by Ministry of Health & Family wejlfare, Government of India, are required
to be taken by a Shareholder of the Company attend the Annual General Meeting of the
company. Entry will be restricted for those share holders who does not follow.the
guidelines. ;

l. The Register of Members artd the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed

from September 24,2022 to September 30, 2022 (both days inclusive).
(i) whose names appear as Members in the Register of Members of the Company after giving

effect to valid ihr." transfers in physical form lodged with the Comfany/ Registrar and

Transfer Agent on or before September 23,2022; and

[iiJ Whose names appear as Beneiicial Owners in the list of Beneficial Owners on September
23, 2022 furnished by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (lndia) Limited [CDSL) for this purpose,

5. Shareholders holding shares in electronic form are hereby informed that bank particulars'
registered against the respective depository acco.unts will be used by the Company for
payment of the dividend, if any, The company or its Registrar cannot act on any request
received directly from the shareholders, holding shares in electronic form for any change of
bank particulars or bank mandates. Such changes are to be advised only to the Depository
P articipants of the shareholders.

6. Shareholders holding shar6s in physical form are requested to advise any change of
address immediately to the Company's Registrar anel Share transfer agents, MCQ Share

Transfer Agent Ltd , 12-1-5 Manohar puka.r Road, Kolkatta-700026. 1

7. To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence and
noti$r the Company of any change in address or demise of any'm6mber as soon as possible.



Members are also advised Rot to Ieave their demAt account(s) dormant for long Periodic

statement of holdings should be obtained from the concerned Depository Participant and

holdings should be verified t

g, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of

. permanent Account Numbei (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members

holding shares in electronic form 
-are, 

therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their

Deposf,ory participants with whom they are maintaining_their-demat accounts, Members,'

trolding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company.

9. Details under Regulation t7 ofthe SEBI [Listing Obligation and Disclosure RequirementsJ

Regulations, ZO|S with the Stock Exchange in . respect of the Directors seeking

apiointment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, forms integral.part of the

notice. The Director has furnished the requisite declarations for his appointrnentfre-

appointment.

10. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 202L is being sent to all the members whose email

IDs are registered with the Company for communication purposes unless any member has

requestedlor a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their ernail

address, physical copies'of the Annual Report for 2022 is being sent in the permitted mode,

,11. Members may also note thht the Notice of the Annual General Meeting and the Annual

Report for 2021-2022 will also be available on the Company's website

http://www.finservices.co.in/ for their download. The physical_coples of the. aforesaid'

documents will also be available at the Company's.Registered Office for inspection during

normal business hours on l'vorking days.

12. Members holding shares in physical mode may also send the ,"q.n"riio the Company or its

Registrar by letter or by email at abhishekvm5@rediffmail.com. to receive the soft copy of

the Annual Report by email instead of hard copy. Members are requested to bring their,

Attendance Slip along with their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting'

13. Members are requested to provide their client ID anri DP ID numbers at the meeting for
t.

easy identification.

14, Members desirous of obtaining any infort'nation concerning the accounts and operations of

the Company are requested. to address their questions in writing to the Company at least'
' 10 lfenjaays before the date of the Meeting so that the inlbrmation required may be made

available atthe Meeting. 
r

15. G REEN INITIATIVE:
The Ministry of Corporate Affiirs ("MCA"), Government of India, thrbugh its Circular No.

LT/201,L aatea 21si April,7,OL'J. and Circular No. LB/201,1 dated 29th April, 2011, has

allowed companies to send Annual Report compryising of Balance Sheet, Statement of the
profit & Loss, Directors' Repor! Auditors' Report and Explahatory Statement etc', through

electronic mode to the registered e-mail address of the members, Keeping in view the

underlying theme and the circulars issued by MCA, we propose to send future

.o-rn,l.riJaUons in elecffonic mode to the e-mail address provided by you to the



t

depositories and made'available by them being the registered address. By opting to receive

communication through electronic mode you have the benefit of receiging communications

promptly and avoiding loss in postal transit.

16.All documents referred to the accompanying Notice and Exflairatory Statement shall be

open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days except

Sunday and public holidays between 1L,00 a.m. to 1.00 p.rn. up to and including the date of
Annual General Meeting of the Company.

1-7. Brief profile of the Director/s seeking appointment / reappointment'at Annual General

Meeting:

Details under Regulation 35(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremehts)

Regulations, }OLS and Secretarial Standard 2 issued by the Inbtitute of Company

Secretaries of India in respect of Directors ,seeking re-appointment/appointment/
' confirmation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting item no, 2 is as follows:

Particular Sanket M. Shah

Date of Birth 10.06.1985
Date of Appointment 01.08.2006

Qualification B.com,LL.B,CA.
Directorship held in other
Companies

1)Siddhrup Accountax .Pvt
Ltd

Membership/Chairmanships of
Committee in other Public
Companies

Nil

No. of shares held in the Company L,44,792

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E.VOTING:

(i) The voting period bdgins on 27n September,z}zz (g.00 a.m.lSTJ and ends on 29tr'

September,z0?z (5.00 p.m.lST). During this period shareholdei:s' of the Company, holding

shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cu!-off date (record date)

of 23,a September, 2022 may cast their votq electonically. The e-voting module shall be

disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to

vote at the meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI./HO/CFD/CMDICIR /P/2O2O/242 dated OL.LZ.hAZO,

under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Reeuirements) Regulations, 20L5,listed entities are required to provide remote

e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders' resolutions. Howev&, it
has been observed thai the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail

shareholders is at a negligible level.

(ii)

(ii il

t



Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to

listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs'and maintenance of

multiple user lDs and passwords by the shareholders'

In order to increase the efficienry of the voting process, pursuant to a pirblic consultation' it

hu, b"*r, decided to enable e-voting to all the demataccountholders, byway of a single

login credential, througlr their demataccounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depositgry

Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to

register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also

enhancing ease and cofivenience of participating in e-voting process.

(ivJ In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDICIR/P/2O:o./?4?r+ , Htffi

pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login metho$ for e-Voting for t#ividual shareholders

holding securities in Demat mode cDsl/NsDtis given below:

Lcgin Method

1l ii / nasiest facility, can login through their

existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting

page without'any further authentication. The tlRL fo. users to login'to Easi /
Easipst are

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

2) After successful login the Easi / 'Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting

option for eligible companieswhere'. ttr.e evoting is in progress as per th(

,information provided by company. On clickingrlhe evoting option, the user wil

be able to,see e-Voting Page of the e-Voting service provider for castingyout

' vote during the remote e-Voting pdiiod.Additionally, there is also links provider

to access the system ofall e-Voting Service Providersi'e

cDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-voting servict

. ' providers'website directlY'

3l

4)

It' the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register i

availablea
) 1 : ,. t

Alternatively, the user gan directly acce'ss e-Voting page by

Account Number and P{N' No" from a

a,railableon w'ww.cdslindia'cgmhome'page or click

providing Dema

e-Voting linl

on

Type of
shareholders

Individual
Shareholders

holding
securities in
Demat mode

with CDSL

Depository

Depositories and Depositorv Participants. shareholders are advised to update their mobile

number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting faciliw'

,j ',



Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode

with NSDL

Depository

Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities in
demat mode)

login through
their
Depository'
Participants

TD.P)

hl.t ps : # evotin s.r:ris-Liuira.uo rtil [li*f t ngl lirrrijinglt gi*nThe system

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Hrnai i J'5 i.::r '

in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user l^''ili i:c :i;li: :r' '

e-Voting optionrvhere the evoting is in progress and alsoahie iu' ilil'ei.r"

the system of ali e-Voting Service Providers'

rNSDLIDeASfacility,pleasr:r.i:;iiiltt::'i;.:.

website of NSDL. open web hrowser by ryping ri.;c t"cii'}r','ir;..

htU:s:iriesr:r!'icr:s.t"lsiil.r:oqleitheronaPersonalComputer{irt}11'ri)i"';
the home page of e-setwices is launched, click on the "$srgiili;ti i'i''ir '

under "Login" which is available under 'tDeAS' section. A ner'v- screell "

You will ]rave to enter your User ID and Passwoiti. Aftel' : '.r '

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Cilt;r ili :'( 
"

Voting" under e-Voting sc,rvir:es and you will be able to see e-vr;iiri{ !.'.-;i:r ' :

on Company name or e.Voting service provider natne irnd ycu ttili i:e l'. ..-

to e-Voting service provitler website for casting ycur vote ritil',irg li]'j ", :

Voting period.

?) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-services, optiotl to registe:- is ;r-'-" "';
at httpl:J/eler:irices.nsrli.c{i$:. select "Register online for iDeAS.it0;'i'1; r: "

at

3) Visit [he e-voting website of NSDL. Open web'orowser by Lrvi;ini: i]ri: ':' '

URL: ltltps:/ri1,r:li141.illqlr.r:g.x;rlLeiti11l either on a Personai C*t-''rp;-rli:ri ':
mobile. once the home page of e-voting system is launched, ciir:it ili-: i '

"Login" which is available under'shareholder/Member' ser.lii;it. 1i irt,''" '

will open. You will have to enter your User ID [i'e' youl- si){ieeii r]i{i: 'r

account number hold with NSDLJ, Password/OTP and a Veiificirii:'1:: i.': ;'

shown on the screen. After successful autheritication, you wiii he i"ell ,:':

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-voting page' [liicll {}ti (]"' ''i

name or e-voting service provirier name and you will be rerlirecieri ii, l''

service provider website. for casting your vote during il:e I"':lr't'-'

period.

of Your cier:;ai ;cc')!:'.

your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSl, i()l- i'-r,/i.ri.r'-

After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting oi-rtiort. i-i:l|t i ' :

e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depr;:irr''"

successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Votiiig feair:rr:. ilir"
company name or e-voting service provider narne and you rvrii hc rer-irr,,,

e-Voting service prt-rvider website for casring your v()te ritii',:q..': .

Voting perkrcl.

will

U



Helpdesk for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mbde for any technical

issues related to login through Deoository i'e' CDSL and NSDL

tvl Login method for Remote e-Voting fbr Physical shareholders and shareholders *ther"

than individual holding in Dematform'

1J The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website rYw$1,!i'$J-itl$tliii.Llltl1-li'

2) Click on "shareholders" module'

3] Now enter Your User [D

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID'

b.ForNSDL:BCharacterDPIDfollowedbyBDigitsClientID,
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Foiio Numilei regi:s'it'r-eij

with the ComPanY'

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login' r 
.

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to gir',,rg":r:i.}l.|u$tulil:,i"ii''ll' ;r*ri

votecl on an earlier e-voting of any colnpany, then your existing pasSword is to be r"lseii"

Helpdesk detailsLogin type

request at
h q i p ql.* s k,,.:v o S n s ($ c d s l i n ciia' !^ o irt o r c o n ta c I
at toll free no, 180022 5533

Iul".nb"rt facing any technical issue in login

can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a
Individual Shareholders holding

securities in Demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at

evoting@nsdl.co'in or call at toll fnee no': 1800

1020 990 and 1800 22 4430

Individual Shareholders holding

securities in Demat mode with NSDL

If you are r fittt-ti*"
n individual sharehold

holding shares in Demat.

Errt". yr* f-OaEit atptra+*rmeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department

[Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholdersJ

o Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the

CompanylDepository Participant,." tuqu"=t"d to "t" 
&

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use

Fo;get User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website'



number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend

Bank

Details

OR Date

of Birth
(D0B)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth [in dd/mm/yyyy format)

as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to

login.

o If both the details are not recorded with the depository or compaRy,

please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank

details field.

7) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMlT" tab.

B) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection

screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password

Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the

new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders

for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided

that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password

confidential.
9) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only flor e-voting

on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

10) Click on the EVSN for the relevant ABHISHEK FINLEASE LIMITED (Company NameJ on

which you choose to vote. I

11)On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the

option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies

that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

12) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

13J After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "0K", else to
change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modifiz your vote.

14) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your

vote,

15J You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the

Voting page.

16J If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the

image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by

the system.

t7J Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-voting available for
android based mobiles. The m-voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple

and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows
Phone Store respectively on or after 30tt, June 2016.Please follow the instructions as

prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.



1BJ Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians -For Remote

Voting only.
. Non-lndividual shareholders [i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.J and Custodians are

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the "Corporates"

module.

o A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be

emailed to helpdesk,evoting@cdslindia'com.

. After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login

and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account[sJ for which they

wish to vote on.

. The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case

of any wrong mapPing'

o It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney [POA)

which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format

in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

. Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatoryto send the relevant Board

Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized

signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address

viz; abhishekvmS(arediffmail.com [designated email address by companyJ , if they have voted

from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify

the same.
19) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting ,you may refer the Frequently asked

questions ["FAQs"Jand e-voting nianual available at wr.wv.evotingindia.com ,under help section

- or write an emailto helpdesk'evoting@cdslindia.com.

I

pRocESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOTDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBIIE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED

wrTH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please providejnecessary details like Folio No., Name of

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN [self attested

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR fself attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email

to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective

Depository Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please updatd your email id & mobile no. with your

respectiv; Depository Participant [DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual

meetings through DePositorY.

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write

an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact attoll free no. L800 22 55 33



t

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be adclressed to Mr.

Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, [CDSL, J Central Depository Services [lndia] Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor,

MarathonFuturex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi lvlarg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013

or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no,

1800 22 55 33

i.

SECTION B COMMENCEMENT OF E-VOTING PERIOD AND OTHER E-VOTING

INSTRUCTIONS:

The e-Voting period comrndnces on 27thSeptember,2022 [9.00 a.m.lST) and ends on 29th

September,2022 (5.00 p.m.lST), During these period shareJrolders of the Company, holding

shares either in physical form or in the dematerialized form, as onrcut-off date of 23'd

September, 2022 may cast their vote electronically, The e-Voting module shall be disabled

for voting tlereafter. Once the vote on a resolutioh is cast by the shareholder, the

shareholder shall notbe allowed to change it subsequently'

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the Paid Up

Equity Share Capital of the Company,

CS MEHUL KEDARBHAI RAVAL, Practising Company Secretaries ACS 28.155; CP No: 10500

of Ahmedabad - 380 009 has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-VotinS
process in a fair and transparent manner,

The Scrutinizer shalf unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses ,* ,n
the employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favour
o.r agains! if any, and submit forthwith to the Chairrnan of the Corypany,

The results declared along with the scrutinizer's report shall be placed on the Company's
website http:1/www.finservices,co,in/ and on the website of CDSL

https://www,evotingindia.cont within two working days of the passing of the resolutions
at the AGM of the tompany and communicated to the BSE Limited where the shares of the
Company are listed.

ll,

llt.

iv,



;

UXPMT.TETORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF.SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO
SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No.4 & 5

The Company has decided to increase the authorized share capital from existing Rs.

5,00,000,00 [Rupees Five Crores Only) divided'into 5.0,00,000 equity shares of Rs,,10/-
each to Rs. 7,00,000,00 (Rupe"'r Seven Crores 0nty) divided into 70,00,000 equity shares of
Rs. 10/- each as over the years, the volume of the business has been increasing constantly
and the Company has also embarked upon expansion plans,

In order to expand the capital base and also taking in to concentration theNBFC norms, it is'

now proposed to increase the authorized share capital of ihe Company from existing Rs.

5,00,000,00 (Rupees Five Crores Only) divided into 50,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/-
each to Rs. 7,00,000,0b (Rupees Seven Crores Only) divided into 70,00,000 equity shares of
Rs. 1"0/- each.

The Resolutions contained in Item no, 4 & 5 seek to increase the authorized share capital of
the Company as aforesaid and to alter the Memorandum.of Association of the Company,
respectively, consequential to such increase in the authorized share capital of the Company
as proposed, 

i

The proposal requires the consent of the members. The Board.of Directors recommends
that the proposal be approved.

A copy of the Memoranilum and Articles of Association of the Company is available at the
Corporate Office of the Company for inspection during the office hours till the conclirsion of
the General Meeting. ..i, ,r,

j-
Interest of Directors 

.1

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their respective
relatives are in any way congerned or interested, financial or otherwise in the resolution,

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 29/08/2022

t
'By Orfler.of the Board of Direetors

Mahendrabhai M. Shah
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN:01591552



DIRECTORS REPORT
To,

The Members,

. Abhishek Finlease Limited t

Ahmedabad

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Report on the business

theaccounts for the Financial Year ended March 31,2022.

anu operatioirs of the Company and

The Board's Report is prepared based on the stand alone financial statements of the company.
1.

2.

3.

4.

OPERATION & REVIEW

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 3Lst March, 2022 and Statement of Profit

& Loss together with Notes forming part thereto ("Financial Statement") for the year ended on 31st

March, 2022 and Report'of the Board cf Directors and Auditors thereon. Total Revenue from operation of

the company is Rs. 14;07,3771- And the net Profit after tax ls Rs. 9,36,2981- For the Financial year 2OZL-22.

DIVIDEND
The Board of directors of your company has not recommended any dividend for the financial year ended

on 3L'LMarch,2022.

TRANSFER OF UNCTAIMED DlVlpENp ro rNvEsroR EDUCATiqhi AND PROTECTION FUND

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed dividend, the provisions of Section t25 of the Companies Act, 2013

do not apply.
t

5. TRANSFERTO RESERVES

During the year undeir review, the Company has transferred amount.t6'resenre as per the applicable RBI

norms. Therefore, our company proposed to transfer the rest of the amount to Profit and Loss account of

the Company. l

5. CHANGE rN THE NAJURE OF THE BUSINESS

During the year, there is no change in the nature of the business of the Company.

Amount in Rs)

Total lncome for the year was 14,A7377 9,11,306

Depreciation t,12,995 t,34,394

Profit/ ([oss) before taxation 10,45,700

Provision for taxation 3,50,000

Protit/ ([oss) after taxation tL,7A372 10,45,7O0

Prior period expenses and Adjustments

Balance available for appropriation tl,',7o,37,2 10,45,700

Transferred to General Reserve 2,34,O74 2,O9,142

Balance carried to Barlance Sheet - $;36;558

t

ffi



7. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board composition of the Company shall be as follows:

Sr.
No.

Name of DirectorslKMPs Designdtion

1 Mahendrabhai Manchndlal Shah Managing Director and Chief
Financial Officer

2 Vasantbalaben Mahendrabhai Shah Non-Executive Director
3 Sanket Mahendrabhai Shah Non- Executive Director
4 Vipulkumar Banshilal Thakkar Non- Executive Independent

Director , '1

5 Krushang Kansara Non-Executive, Independent
Director

6 Manohar Chunara Company Secretary

),
t

Mr. Sanket M Shah is liable tb retire by roiation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting
and being eligible, offer himself for re- appointmenf."

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

During the Year under the review the Board of Directors rnet 5 [FiveJ times.

coMpuANcE wlTH qECRETARIAL ST+NDARDS

During the year under review, the Compan-y has compiied with the provisions of Secretarial Standaid 1

(relating to meetings of the Board of Directors) and Secretarial Standard 2 (relating to General Meetings)

issued by the lnstitute of Company Secretaries of lndia.

BOARD EVALUATION .

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Rbgulation, 201-5 The Board

evaluated the effectiveness of its functioning and of individual directors by seeking their inputs on various
aspects of Board. The evaluation covered functioning and compoiition of'the Board, understanding of the
roles and responsibilities, experience, competencies, participation at the Boardtmeetings.

Evaiuation of the Board and its cbmposition, *rr..rri"d out through a defined process covering the areas

ofthe Boards functioning viz. composition of the Board, understanding of roles and responsibilities,
experience and c6mpetencies, contribution at the meetings etc.

I'

DIRECTORS' RESPOT\ISIBILIW STATEMENT
;134(5)oftheCompairiesAct,2013,withrespectioDirectors,
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that: 

:'.

(a) ln the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been

followed along with explanation relating to material departures;
(b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs'of ttie company at the end of 'the financial year arfd of the profit/loss of the
company for that period;

(c) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for tlie maiatenaqce of adequate accounting

. records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguardinglthe assets of tne compani
; Bhd for preventing and {etecting fraud and oiher irregularities;
(d) The directors have prepared tiie annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
(e) The directors have laid down internal financial controls to .[e followed by the company and that

such internal financial controlq are adequate and were operating effectively.
(f)The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisibns of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

8.

9.

10.

tt.



12., ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has in place adequate lnternal financial
The Board has inter alia reviewed the adequacy and

controls relating to its financial statements.

Dur:ing the year, such,Controls were tesled and no reportable material weakness was observed

CHANGE IN CAPITAT SRUCTURE OF COMPANY I

During the period under review, no changes occurred in capital structure of the company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS. IF ANY
There are No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred

between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate on the date of this report.

15. ANNUATRETURN
ln terms of Section 92(3) of the Act and Rule 12 of the Companies (Mianagement and Administration)
Rultis, 2014, the Annual Return of the Company is available on the website of the Company at

httn : / /www.fi nservices.co.i n

15. AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

o STATUTORY AUDITORS .

pursuant to the provisions of Sections L39 & L42 of the Companies Act, 201-3 read with the Companies
(Audit and'Auditors) Rules, 20L4, M/s ilhagat & Co., Chartbred Accountants, Audit Firm has been

appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold position fronr this Annual General Meeting to
ensuing Annual Gdneral Meeting ('AGM') at such remune.ration including applicable taxes, as may be

mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Comparry and the Auditors.
Consent ofthe Auditor has been taken for such appointment.

o COST AUDITORS
The Company has not appointed the Cost Auditor as pursuant to Section L48 of the Companies Act,

' 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rule:. 2014, the cost audit is,not
applicable to the Company.

t:

o SECRETARIAL AUDITORS
ln terms of SeCtion 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, Mr, Mehu! Kedarbhai Raval, Practicing

Company Secretary have been appointetl as Secretarial Auditor of the Company. The report of the
Secretarial Auditor is enclosed to this report as "Annexure.- A". The report is self-explanatory.

17. DEPOSTTS

The Company has not accepted or renewed iny amount falling within the purvioew of provisions of Section
73 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014
during the period under review.,Hence, the requirement for fLrrnishing the details of deposits which are in
compliance with Chapter V of the Act is not applicable.

18. SUBSIDIARIES, IOTNT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

;:.

19. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBITITY INTTIATIVES

ln terms of rule (9) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 The Company has not developed and
implemented any Corporate:social Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable.

. I'

Controls with reference to Financial Statements.
effectiveness of the Company's internal financia!

13.

14.



'20.

2L.

22.

coMPANlEs Act' ?013 rr providedbecurity in connection with
Euring the year, th'e Company has not given any loan, guarantee c 

articulars of the
,r," rJrn to'any other body corporate or person or rnade any investmenll ngn.ce 

1o n

loans, guar4ntees or invlr,r"nit falling under the provisioni of 3Ectioni185 of the Companies Act' 201"3

,r" pr*id"d bY the Board.

REIATED PARTY TRANSACTIoNS . -^r^+^r ^a*rr *ranc'iir
During the year under review, there are no materially significant related party transactions made by the

company with Promoters, Key Managilrial Personnel or other designated persons which may have

potential conflict with interest of the company at large'

A

There is no signific.nFnJ material order was passed by regulators or courts or tribunals impacting

thegoingconcernstatusandcompany'soperationsinfuture'

.:1

ilt.

where.absorption has not'taken place, and the reasons

23. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND

OUTGO

A. CONSERVATIONOFENERGY: . - _.... .."
l.thestepstaken-orimpactonconservationofenergy:Nil
ll. the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy : None

lll. the capital investment on eneigy conservation equipments : Nil

B. TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION:

l. the efforts made towards technology absorption : None

ll. The benefits derived like product improvement,'cost reduetion, product development or

imPort substitution : None

in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the

beginning of thefinaricial year)-

a) The details of technology imported :None

b) The year of irnPort :N.A. i
c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed-rN'A'

d) lf not fully absorbed, areas

thereof:N.A.

e)The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Nil

FTOW DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEWc. THERE WAS NO FOREIGN EXCHANGE INFLOW OR OUTI

24. POLICY ON NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION :
The Nomination ancl Remuneration Policy is available on the website of the Company at

http://www.finservices.co.in and the salient features of the sanre has been enclosed as "Annexure-

Bu.

25. PARTICULARS REGARDING,EMPLOYEES
t

During the year under review, none of the employees were.in receipt of remr-lneration exceeding the

limit prescribed under Section L97 of tlre Act read with the Companies (Ag:ointment and

Remuneration of Managorial Personnel) Rules, 2014.



26.

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSALI ACT. 2013

The Company nas formulated anb adopted a policy on prevention, prohi'U*i-olf,arid redressal of sexual

Harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of.sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder.

The Company always endeaiours to create and provide an environment to its employees and external

lndividuals engaged with the company that is free from discrimination and harassment including sexual

harassment. The Company has in place a robust policy on prevention of sexuAl harassment at

workplace. The policy aims at prevention of harassment of employees as well as contractors and lays

down the guidelines for identification, reporting dnd prevention of sexual harassment.

During the year under review, there were no incidences of sexual harassment reported and received.

27. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company recognizes that risk is an integral part of business and is committed to managing the risks

in proactive and efficient manner. The Company periodically assesses risk in the internal and external

Environment, along with the cost of treating risks and incorporates risk treatment plans in its strategy,
:

business and operational Plans.

The Company, through its risk management process, strives to contain irnpact and likelihood of the risk

within the risk appetite as agreed from time to time with the Board of Directors.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report of the Annual Report identifies key risks, which can affect

the performance of the ComPanY.

The Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy for a systematic.approach to control risks. The

Risk Management Policy of the Companrrr developed in line with the business strategy lays down

procedures for risk identification, evaluation, monitoring, review and reporting.

28. MANAGEMENT qISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report as Requiied under Regulation 34 and Schedule V of'the

Listing Regulations, forms an integral part of this Report and provide Company's current working and

future outlook. i

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
t

As per Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures requirement) Regulation, 2015,

Report on Corporate Governance is not applicable on the Company. r
tNsTpERTRAPilYG REGULAIONS ; r

Based on the requirernentS under SEBI (Prohibition of lnsider Trading)

Regqlationi, 20L5, as amended inom time to time, the code of conduct for
prohibition of insider trading, as approved and adopied by the Directors and.

designated Employees of the Company. The Code requlres pre-clearance for
dealing in the Company's shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of

Company shares by the Directors and deisignated employees while in

possession of unpublishbd price sensitive information during the period of

29.

30.



Trading Window Qlosure' The Board

coAe. Rtt Board 'of birectors ind

comPliance with the Code'

31. LISTING

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on-Bombay Stock

Further, the Company is regular in compliances of various cla'u'ses

of the Listing Agreement and/orLODR'

32. vigtLMECHANlsM

TheCompanyhasestablishedthevigilmechanismthroughWhistleBlower
.policy for all thestakeholders of ,r,. cofiip.ny, which also provides for direct access

totheChairpersonoftheAuditcommitteeinappropriateorexceptionalcasesas
perthePoticy.Thecletails.oftheWhistleBlowerPolicyisavailableonthewebsite
of the co*PrnY ' e"h;;://;ww'fi&e

;. . 
"
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Place: Ahmedabad

Oate: Zgth August, 2022

Registered Office:

402, Wall Street - l, OPP' Orient Club'

Nr. Gujarat College, Ellisbridge'

Ahmedabad-380006, Gujarat '

is responsible for implementation of the

Jesignatad "elrrployees have' confirm'ed

t

Exchange(BSE).
qnd regulations

Managing Director



Annexure: B

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

Policy for tdentification of Persons for Appointment and Removal as Director and Senior Managerial

Personnel

1. ldentify and ascertain the honesty, reliability, qualification, expertise and experience of the person for

appointment as Dlrector or Senior Managerial Personnel.

2. The capabilities and eligibilities of the proposed appointee(s) and must ensure that the proposed

appointee shall be able to devote the required time as may be necessary.

3. The Board shall decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by the person is

adequate for the proposed position.

4. Any other assessment as may be required must be carried out'

5. With respect to lndependent Directors of the Company, the Board shall additionally ensure the

independence of the Director as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the

Rules made there under.

6. The removal of Director or Senior Managerial Personnel based on any disqualification that may be

applicable as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under or for any

other reasons.

Terms of Appointment

The terms of Appointment of Managing Director / Whole Time Directors and lndependent Directors of the

Company shall be as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under.

Retirement

The Managing Director./ Whole Time Directors of the Company shall be subject to retirement as per the

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under. The Board will be at its

discretion to appoint Directors even after they have attaidbd the retirement age for the benefit of the

Company subject to fulfilment of the requirements as mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013.

Policy for Evaluation of Performance of the Board and lndividual Directors

1. Evaluation of performance of the Board and lndividual Directors:

(a) Achievement of financial / business targets as fixed by the. Board;

(b) Proper development, management and execution of business plans;

(c) Display of leadership qualities i.e. correctly anticipating business trends and opportunities;
(d) Establishment of an effective organization structure;
(e) Pa,rticipation in the Board Meetings;
(f) lntegrity and maintenance of confidentiality;
(S) Any other criteria that may be considered necessary for the evaluation of the performance of the

Board.

2. Review of the lmplementation of this policy: The Board shall review the implementation and

compliance of this policy at least once a year.



Policy for Remuneration to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

The remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel must be in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under. The Board must ensure that the level and

composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate Directors of the
quality required to run the Company successfully.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

I N DUSTRY STRUCTU R E AN D DEVELO PM ENT I N DUSTRY DEVE LOPM E NTS:

The NBFC sector in lndia has undergone a significant transformation over the past few years. lt has come to
recognized as one of the systemically important components of the financial system and has shown

consistent year-on-year growth. NBFCs play a critical role in the core development of infrastructure,

transport, employment generation, wealth creation opportunities, and financial support for economically

weaker sections; they also make a huge contribution to state exchequer.

For a large and diverse country such as lndia, ensuring financial access to fuel growth and entrepreneurship
is critical with the launch of government-backed schemes (such as the Pradhan Mantri Jan-Dhan Yojana

[PMJDY]), there has been a substantial increase in the number of bank accounts; however, a mere 15% of
adults have reported using an account to make or receive payments. The government and regulatory

bodies have taken decisive steps to increase this number (and subsequently financial access) by granting in
principal licenses to as many as 21 players to establish specialty banks over the next 18 months. This is over
and above the focused approach of the other industry bodies such as the National Payments Corporation of
lndia (NPCI) to further strengthen and augment the payments ecosystem by launching the Unified Payment

lnterface {UPl) and Bharat Bill Payments System.

The introduction of such specialized players and systems will truly transform'the banking value chain in its
entirety. These presents a strategic opportunity for NBFCs to ensure sustainable growth over a long term.
Partnerships with payments banks, bill payment providers and other financial institutions, such as

insurance and asset management companies will help NBFCs offer the complete proposition-that is, from
deposits to lending, investments and transactions. The reach of NBFCs, along with their strong

understanding of the market,'can help them position themselves as a better alternative to the traditional
ways of banking.

OPPORTUNITIES: 
:j,

Reports from the World Bank indicate that Non-Banking Financial lnstitutions act as critical pillars

contributing to macroeconomic stability and sustained economic growth and prosperity, due to their ability
to finance firms and individual at a reasonable cost, reduce volatility by providing multiple sources to
finance and park funds and enable creation of a competitive environment characterized by a diverse array

of products. This has been proven time and again in developed markets.

Non-Banking Finance Companies (NBFCs) continue to play a crilical role in making financial Services

accessible to a wider .set of lndia's population and are emerging as strong intermediaries in the retail
finance space. Going forward, one should expect NBFCs to further strengthen their presence in retail
finance and grow at a reasonably healthy pace.

THREATS:

The biggest challenge before NBFCs is that they are facing stiff competition from banks and financial

institutions, due to their ability to raise low cost funds which enables them to provide funds at much
cheaper rate. More stringent capital adequacy norms have been stipt"tlated by RBI for NBFCs which is
making difficult for them to give cheaper finance. Ever-increasing competition from commercial



counterparts whose capacity to absorb losses is higher, counter-party failures, recommendations being
made to increase the purview of monitoring by regulatory authorities increase the threat" of losing the
essence of Non-banking Finance Companies which are specifically designed to reach out and finance certain
target groups.

OUTLOOK:

NBFCs have proven their mettle in many other specialized financial services such as factoring, lease finance,

venture capitalfinance, financing road transport and also in the business of securities-based lending such as

Loan against Shares, Margin Funding, IPO Financing, Promoter Funding etc. They have also been providing a

major boost to Micro Small and Medium enterprises and other avenues where banks exercise cautious
lending. All the above factors further emphasize the potential and opportunities in store for NBFCs and the
regulations when designed to provide the right environment, provides_impetus to the growth of the sector.

The Company hence wishes to diversify its lending activities in the coming period and shall embark on this
path and move forward once the existing investments, which are at an incubating stage begin to bear fruits.

RISKS AND CONCERNS:

The Company recognizes that risk is an integral and unavoidable component of business and is committed
to managing the risk in a proactive and effective manner. ln today's challenging and competitive
environment, strategies for mitigating inherent risks in accomplishing the growth plans of the Company are

imperative. The common risks for the Company are financial risks, credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk etc.
The Company adopts a systematic approach to mitigate risks associated with accomplishment of objectives,
operations, revenues and regulations. The Company believes that this would ensure mitigating risks
proactively and help to achieve stated objectives.

The NBFC industry in general faces the risk re-entry and new entry of pldyers and existence of several
unorganized regional players increasing the competition which mainly affects the asset quality. This is
further characterized by captive NBFCs floated-by other business houses. The ever existing systemic and

delinquency risks and fluctuations in interest rates and risk weight make the companies more vulnerable.
Deployment of funds in sensitive and volatile sectors increases the risk exposure while concentration risk
increases dependency.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

lnternal Control measures and systems are established to ensure the correctness of the transactions and

safe guarding of the assets. The Management ensures adherence to all internal control policies and
procedures as well as compliance with regulatory guidelines. The Board reviews the adequacy of internal
controls. This has improved the management of the affairs of the Company and strengthened trafisparency
and accountability.

HUMAN RESOURCES:

The Company always.considers its human resources as a valuable asset and is'committed towards their
development for continLlous growth. Focus on training to enhance the skill-sets of employees in line with
the business and market requirements continued throughout the year.
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company's objectives,
projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be "forward looking statements" within the
meaning of the applicable laws and regulations. lmportant factors that could influence the Company's
operations include economic and political conditions in which the Company operates, interest rate
fluctuations, changes in Government / RBI regulations, Tax laws, other statutes and incidental factors.
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BHAGJLT &CO
Chartered Accountants

24 Laxmi Chambers, Navjeevan Press Road, Nr. Old High Court, lncome Tax, Ahmedabad - L4

Phone No.-099980 40610

INDEPENDENT AT]DITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ABHISHEK FINLEASE LIMITED

Reporl on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanving llnancial statentents ol ABIIISIIITK IiINLLiASt:
LIMITED ("the company"),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2022 the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
sllmmary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2022 its
Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffrcient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors and Management is responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information obtained at the date of
this auditor's report, but does not includ.e the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.



In connection with our audit of the financial statements, orr responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing So, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilify of Management and Those Charged With Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 13a(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133

of the Act,. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementatidn and maintenance of adequate internal financial control,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responqible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to
do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of



not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from elror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the
Companies Act, 2073, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modifu our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
ahd where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by ih. Co*punies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the
Central Govemment of India in terms of sub-section (l 1) of section 143 of the Act, we give a
statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.



d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
20t4.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31,2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report
'Annexure-A';and

g) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

For Bhagat& Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 127250W

CA. Shankar Prasad Bhagat

Partner
Membership No. ciszlzs
UDIN : ::2a52-7 25AJd.H/R 4 5-3

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 26th May,2022
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ABHISHEK FINLEASE LIMITED

Annexure 'rA" to the lndependent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report to the Members of Abhishek Fin Lease Limitedof even date)

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Abhishek Fin
Lease Limited("the Company") as of March 31, 2022in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Aqdit of lnternal Financia! Controls Over Financipl Reportinq (the
"Guidance Note") issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financiat controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a

materialweakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financia,l statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting
of the Company.



Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to . the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion

ln our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Cohpany considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For Bhagat & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 127250W

CA. Shankar Prasad Bhagat

Partner
Membershio No. 052725
U;i'r'i-;r / d5ztT5P,1 q H x R wj I

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 26th May,2022



ABHISHEK FINLEASE LIMITET)
Annexure 'B' to the Independent Auditors' Report

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' of our Report of even date to the members of the Company on the financial
statements for the year ended March 31,2022 we report that:

(i)ln respect of the Company's fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
qr-rantitative details and situation of the fixed assets.

(b) fhe Company's fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management dr-rring

the year but there is a regular program of verification which. in our opinion. is reasonable

having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. The Company has not revalued any fixed
assets.

(ii)ln respect of the Company's inventories:

(a) As explained to us, the inventories ofStock in trade of Shares and Securities were
physically verified at regular intervals by the Management.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the Management were
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

(c) In our opinion and according to the infbrmation and explanations given to us, the
Company has maintained proper records of its inventories and no material discrepancies were
noticed on physical verification of stocks as compared to book records. The Company has not
raised loan above Rs.5Crore for working capital.

(iii) This clause is not applicable since the company is engaged in the business of NBFC.

(iv) In respect of loans. investments, gurantees and security. the provisions of section 185 and

186 of the companies act have been compiled with.

(v) The company has not received any public deposits during the year.

(vi) this clause is not applicable.

(vii)According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues .

(a) According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us,

the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Income-tax, Tax deducted at sources, Professional Tax, value added tax (VAT) and other
material statutory dues applicable to it, with the appropriate authorities.



(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of Income-tax, GST and other material statutory dues in alrears
were outstanding as at 31sr March,2O22 for aperiod of more than six -onihs from the date
they became payable.

(viii) Whether any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under the IT Actl961(43 of
1961),There is no such kind of disclosure as explained by Management.

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks. The Company
does not have any loans or borrowings from financial institutions or government.

(x) (a)The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or fuither public
offer (including debt instruments).
(b)According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

(xi)According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such
transactions have bgen disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards. j-

(xiv) The Company has Intemal Audit System commensurate with size and its business.

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable.

(xvi) The company has registered under section 45-IA of the
1934.

Reserve Bank Of India Act,

(xvii)The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and the immediately
preceding fi nancial year



(xviii) There is no resignation of auditor during the year.

(xix) The Company is in position to meet all liabilities at the balance sheet date.

(xx) This clause is not applicable.

(xxi)This clause is not applicable.

For Bhagat& Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 127250W

CA. Shankar Prasad Bhagat

Partner
Membership No. 052725
UDIN : 22o5z7L5Af C{,NXR L,SS I

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 26th May,2022



PAFT r _BALA!CE;418I
Nante of lhe Non-Bonking Financial Company Abhishek Finlease Lintited
Bolance Sheel a,s at 3lsl March,2022
(Rr-rpees in I-acs)

Particulars Note
No.

2022 202L

I 2 J

ASSETS

(t) Financial Assets

(a) Cash and cash equivalents 10 257280 93004

(b) Bank Balance other than (a) above 1,1 13155956 10965638

(c) Derir ative llnancial instruments

(d) Reccivablcs

(l) Trade Rcceivables 803680 52s230
(ll) Other I{eccivables

(c) Loans 1,2 22460072 23353432

(0 lnvestments 7 1,922802 1922802

Other Financial assets (to be specified)

2\ Non-financial Assets

a) Irrventorics 8 6313769 6859244

b) Current tax assets (Net)

c) Def-en'ed tax Assets (Net)

d) Investment prLrpertY

e) Biological assets other than bearer plants

1) Prooertv. Plant and Equipment 6 446179 4L9L7 4

Capital work-in-progress
h) lntangible assets under devclopment

I Goodrvill

Other lntansible assets

(k) Other non-flnancial assets (to be specitied)
Total Assets 45353738 44238524

LIABII,ITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

(l) Financial Liabilities
(a) Dcrivative llnancial i nstruments

(b) Pavables

I)Trade Patabics 1"60467 179642

(i) total outstanding dues of micro euterprises and smal

enterpri scs

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than miclo
enterplises and small enterprises

(ll) Other Payables

(i) total outstanding dues o1-micro entclprises and smal

enterpri ses

(ii) total outstanding dues ol creditors other than miclo
enterprises and small cnterprises

(c) Debt Securities

( cl) Borron,ings (Othcr than Debt Securities) 3 21,9837 71,3467

(e) Dcposits

r) Subordinated Liabi I ities
(e) Othel llnancial liabilitics(tLr be specilred)

2) Non-Financial Liabilities
(a) Current tax liabilities (Net)

:b) Provisions 3910255 3572614

c) Dcf'elred tax liabilities (Nct)

(dt Other non-tlnancial liabilities(to be specitied)

)

ti)

+



(3) EQUITY
(a) L,quiLl Share capital 1, 42639000 42639000
(b) Other Equity 2 -75,75,927 -27,46,793

Total Liabilities and Equitv 45353738 44238524
Notes to Account 0 O

Schedules referred to qbove ond notes qttoched there to form on integrol port of Bolonce Sheet
This is the Bqlance Sheet referred to in our Report of even date.
FOR, BHAGAT & CO. FOR ABHISHEK FINLEASE LIMITED

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(CA, SHANKAR PRASAD BHAGAT,PARTNER)

Membership No. : 052725

Firm Reg. No.:127250W
DATE: 25105/2022

(DTRECTOR) (DtRECTOR)

PLACE: AHMEDABAD

DATE:2610512022



PART II - STATEMENT OF PROEII4ND I,ASS

,\'cinte of the Non-Banking Financial Contpany Abhishek Finlease Limiled
Statentent of Prolit and Loss Jbr the period ended on 3 I st March,2022
(l{r:pccs in [-acs)

Particulars Note
No.

2022 2021

Revenue from operations

(i) nterest Income 13 2433495 2399224

( ii) Dividend Income 13 309110 L507t4

(iii) Rental Income 13 0 90642

(iv) Fees and commission Income

(v) Net gain on lair value changes

1r, i) Net gain on clerecognition ol-llnancial instrlrmcnts

under amofiised cost category

lvii) Salc of products(including E,xcise Duty) 13 47,L9,831 31,,59,799

(viii) Sale of services

(ix) Others (to be specified)

(r) 'Iotal Rel'enue from operations 7462436 5800379

( ll) Other Income (to be specitled) L4 5 0

(III) Total Income (l+ll) 7462441, 5800379

Expenses

(i) Finance Costs 18 s944 1"0608

(ii) Fees and commission expense

( iii) Net loss on f'air value changes

( iv) Net loss on clerecognition of flnancial instruments

runcler amortiscd cost categor\

(v) lrnpairment on flnnncial instruments

(vi) Cost o1' materials consumed

(vii) Purchases of Stock-in-trade 15 2439888 2867268

(viii) Changes in Inventories offinishcd goods. stock-in- trade

and rvork-in- progress
16 5,45,475 3,429

(ix [lmplovee Beneflts Expenses t7 846826 661.637

(x) Depreciation. amorlization and impairrnent 19 112995 t34394
(\i) Others expenses (to be specit'ied) 20 1200363 906913

(xii) Trading Loss 848877 r06000

(lv ) Total Expdnses (lV) 60,00,368 4690249

(v) l']roflt / (loss) before exceptional items and tax (III-
rv)

1,4,62,073 i.110130

(VI ) Exceptional items(Trading Loss Recover) 100000

NPA Provision 4170t 64430

(vil ) Proflt/(loss) before tax (V -Vl 15,20,372 1045700

(vrir) Tax Ilxpense:
( l) Current 

.l'ar

(2) Del-erred l ax

3,50,000

(IX) Profit / (loss) fbr the period from continuing
operations(VII-VII I)

Ll,70,372 L0,45,700

(x) Profit/(loss) 1'rom discontinued operations Transfer to

I{cserve

(xl) l-ax firpense ol discontinued operations

(xll) Prollti(loss) fiorn discontinued operations(Afler
1ar) (X-XI)

(XIII) Transfer to Reserve 234074 209L42

(xrv) Profit/(loss) lbr the period (IX+Xil) 9,36,298 8,36,558

(xv) Other Comprchensive Income



(A) (i) ltcms that r,r,ill not be reclassilled to prolit or
loss

(specify items and amounts)

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be

reclassifled to profit or loss
242000 11000

Subtotal (A) 1.178298 847558
(B) (i) Items that will be reclassif.ied to profit or
loss

(spccil) itcrns and amounts)

(ii) Incorne tax relating to iterns that rvill be

reclassified to profit or loss

Subtotal (B)

Other Comrrrehensivc Incomc (A + B)

(xvD Total Comprehensive lncome for the period
(Xm+Xry) (Comprising Profit (Loss) and other
Comprehensive Income for the period)

(xvrr) Earnings per equity share (for continuing
oDerations)
Basic (Rs.) 0.22 0.2
Diluted (Rs.)

(xvIII) Earnings per equity share (for discontinued
operations)

Basic (I{s. )

Diluted (Rs.)

(xVrv) Earnings per equity share (for continuing and
discontinued operations)
Basic (Rs.)

Diluted (Rs.)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

Schedules referred to above dnd notes ottoched there to form an integrol port ol Profit & Loss Stotement
This is the Profit & Loss Statement referred to in our Report of even date,
FOR, BHAGAT & CO. FOR ABHISHEK FINLEASE LIMITED

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(CA. SHANKAR PRASAD BHAGAT,PARTNER)

Membership No. :052725
Firm Reg. No.:127250W
DATEt26105l2O22

(DTRECTOR) (DTRECTOR)

PLACE: AHMEDABAD

DATE:2610s12022



ABHISHEK FINELEASE LTD
Notes Forming lntegrol Port of the Bolance Sheet as at 3lSt March, 2022

Note : 7 Shqre
Sr. No Particulars 2022 202t

1

2

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL

5,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
To the Subscribers of the Memorandum
4263900 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, Fully
Paid up Share capital by allotment
Less:- Calls in arrears

5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000

5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000

4,26,39,000 4,26,39,000

Iotal in 4,26.39,000 4,26,39,000

Note : 2 Other 'Reserve & J'UJ

Sr'. No Particulars 2022 202L
1

2

3

4

5

6

7
o

Capital Reserve

Capital Redemption Reserve

Securities Premium reserve
Debenture Redeemption Reserve

Revaluation Reserve

Shares Option Outstanding Account
Other Reserve (Special Reserve)

Surplus (Profit & Loss Account)
Balance brought forward from previous year
Add: Excess Provison Written back
Less: Short provision of lncome tax for the year 201.4-15
Less: Short provision of Depriciation As per Companies Act 2013
Less: Tax on Regular Assessment Paid
Less: Transfer to Profit and Loss A/c
Add: Profit for the period

2,34,O74

18,09,895
2,O9,!42

29,55,335
27,46,193

9,36,298

37,91.,893

8,36,559

Total in L5,75,92L 27,46,193

Note :3 'erm Borro
Sr. No Particulars 2022 202L

1 Loans From Directors 2,19,837 7,13,461

Total in 2,L9,837 7,73,46L



Note :4 Trades Poyable
Sr. No Particulars 2022 2021

1_

2

-Sundrv Creditors for Materiel ,oplies:

Ase Capital
Vickey Rajubhai 1.,60,467

40,825
7,64,467

Total in L,60.467 L,L9,642

Note : 5 Short Term Provisions
Sr. No Particulars 2022 202L

L

2

Provision For Emplovees Benefit

Others
Provision for Bad Debts & Doubtful Debts
Provision for Audit fees 20-21
Unpaid Maintanance Exp

Unpaid lnocome-tax matter Fees

Unpaid Professional Fees

Provision for Audit Fees 18-19
Provision For Taxation 20!9-20
Provision For Taxation 07-08
Provision For Taxation 16-17
Provision for Demat Fees

Provision for taxation 2021-22
NPA Provision

Provision for Taxation 2O!7-18

29,79,973
17,o00

77,700

10,000
10,306

62,935
74,9\0
13,000

3,50,000
3,69,631
7,27,000

29,78,973
10,000
9,060

\7,700
2,000

10,306

62,935
14,810
13,000

3,26,930
7,27,0A0

Iotal in 39,10,255 35,L2,674

ABHISHEK FINLEASE LTD
Notes Forming lntegral Port of the Bolance Sheet ds at 37st March, 2022

Note : 6 PropeW,Plont ond Equipment
L Fixed Assets

Sr. No Particulars

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block

Volue ot the
beginning

Addition
during the

Deduction

duting the
Volue qt the

end
Volue ot the
beginning

duing the
yeor

Vqlue otthe
end

WDV ds on

31.03.2022

WDV os on

i1.03.2021

VEH CLE

FU RN ITU RE

OFFICE EQUIPMENT

29,75,201,

13,70,538

8,00,383

1,40,000

29,75,201

15,10,538

8,00,383

21441.28

1189179
'73"1741

4683i

5939r

676t

2786965

L248513

744505

!28236

262465

s5878

1.75073

181459

62642

Total (Current Year) 50,86,222 1,40,000 52,26,222 46,67,048 1,12,995 47,80,043 4,46,779 4,79,774
(Previous Year) 50,86,222 50,86,222 45,32,6s4 L,34,394 46,67,048 40,19,174 5,53,568



ABHISHEK FINLEASE LTD
Notes Forming lntegral Port of the Balonce Sheet as at 37st March,2022,

Note :7 lnvestment
Sr. No Particulars 2022 202L

Iotal in L9,22,802 19,22,802

Note : S lnventories
Sr. No Particulars 2022 202L

Total in 63,L3,769 68,59,244

Note : 9 Trode Recievables
Sr. No Particulars 2022 202L

Total in 8,03,680 6,25,2?O

Note:70 Cash & Cosh

Sr. No Particulars 2022 202L
1, Cash-in-Hand

Cash Balance 2,51,280 93,004

sub Total (A) 2,5L,280 93,004

Note:77 Bonk Balance otherthan (o) obove
Sr. No Particulars 2022 202L

Bank Balance 1,31,55,956 1,09,6s,638
TotalIA + B+C] 1,31,55,956 1,09,65,638

Note :72 Short Terms Loans and Advonces

Sr. No Particulars 2022 2021
1, Loans & Advances

a) Secured, Considere4 Good :

ADVANCE TO OTHERS :

(A)
(B)

Other Advances

CAPITAL GOODS RECEIVED AGAINST AMOUNT

INTEREST RECEIVABLE

DEPOSITS

MAT CREDIT

5,55,807

7,60,75,270

8,33,491

45,40,477

4,12,569

4,000

38,518

5,55,807

1,69,39,913

8,26,148

45,40,477

4,49,569

4,000

38,5L8

Total in 2,24,60,072 2,33,53,432



ABHISHEK FINLEASE LTD
Notes Forming Port of the Profit & Loss Accounts as at 37st Morch, 2022

Note: 73 Revenue
Sr. No Particulars 2022 202L

I

2

3

4

Sale of shares & Securities

Share Dividend

Rent lncome

lnterest on Short term Finance

47,tg,g3t
3,09,110

24,33,49s

31,59,799

t,50,7L4

90,642

23,99,224

Total in 74,62,436 58,00,379

Note : 74 Other lncome
Sr. No Particu lars 2022 202t

1 Other lncome 5

fotal in 5

Note : 75 Purchoses of Stock-in-trade
Sr. No Particulars 2022 202L

a)

1

2

3

4

b)

PURCHASES OF RAW MATERTALS ANp STgRES

Purchase ofShares & Securities

Pig lron & lron Scrap

Fabrication Raw Material

Stores & Consumables

DIRECT/PRODUCTIONS EXPENSES

Processing Labour Charges

Power & Fuel

Packing, Freight & Forwarding

Repair & Maintenance

Sub-total (a)

sub-total (b)

2439888

24,39,ggg 28,67,268

Totalin 24,39,889 29,67,269

Opening Stock

Closing Stock

69,59,244

63,!3,769

69,62,673

68,59,244

Note : 7 E,

Sr. No Particulars 2022 2021
1

2

Salaries, Bonus, PF & ESIC

Directors Remuneration

6,06,826

2,4O,O00

4,2L,637

2,40,000

Total in 8,46,826 6,6t,637

286726t

Note : 76 in lnventories
Sr. No Particu la rs 2022 202L

1

2

Iotal in 5,45,475 3,429



Other

Note :78 Finoncial Cost
Sr. No Particulars 2022 202L

1

2

Bank Charges

Bank OD lnterest

1,974

3,970

1.,81.4

8,794

Iotal in 5,944 10,608

Note: 79 & Amortised Cost
Sr. No Particulars 2022 202t

1 Depreciation L,12,995 1,34,394

Total in l,L2,gg5 L,34,394

Note :20 Administrotive
Sr. No Particulars 2022 202L

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

tt
L2

13

1,4

15

1.6

t7
18

19

20

2t
22

23

24

25

26

27

23

29

30

31

Audit expenses

Advertisement expenses

Boni expenses

Books & Periodicals

Brokerage and Other Expances (STT Expance)

CIBIL Ragistration Fees

Computer reparing & Maintanance expenses

Conveyance expenses

Consultancy expenses

Credlt rating fees

Demate Charges & Fees

Electric expenses

Flat Maintanence

lncome tax matter fees

Bse ltd penalty

lnsurance expenses

Mobile recharge expenses

Munuciple Tax

Petrol expenses for Scooter

Petrol expenses for Car

Postage expenses

Stock exchange fees

Office Expenses

ROC expenses

Tea & Refreshment expenses

Travelling expenses

Vatav & Kasar

Vakil Fees

Vehicale Repairing & Maintanance

Professional Tax

Xerox & Stationery expenses

17,000

18,125

15,950

4,640

20,075

5,900

18,700

54,180

. 
26,000

29,500

40,670

39,360

22,407

t7,700

t5,700
23,130

31,049

42,820

72,420

3,54,000

84,620

72,600

57,738

52,640

7,484

26,500

40,9t5

49,L40

10,000

2,200

6,400

440

t7,665

13,004

t4,699

14,780

10,000

23,600

42,490

23,505

14,607

L7,740

t,t2,100
t4,700

15,250

25,000

L3,265

37,130

11,000

3,54,000

42,730

4,800

L9,200

2,711

srooo

14,500

4,167

t7,270

Total in L2,O0,363 9,06,913



2.

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022.

SCHEDULE - 21

tAl StcNtFtcANTACCOUNTtNG pOLtCtES

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTTNG :-

a) The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost concept and on
accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

All the purchase of shares and securities by the company are with a view of trading except
Shares purchased for investment purpose.

REVENUE:-

lnterests on Loans granted are accounted for on accrual basis. However interest on
loans treated as NPA, Substandard & Doubtful recognised only if and when it is actualy
realised

The income in respect of dividend from shares is accounted for on cash basis.

Expenses incurred on .legal proceedings for recovery of loans and for realisation of securityfor loans are charged to revenue account.

INVESTMENTS:-

Long Term investments are stated at cost.

FIXED ASSETS & DEPREC|AT|ON :-

The Company has charged the Depreciation as per WDV Methods as per new amendment in
companies act 2013.

5. INVENTORTES:- 
t'

Stock in trade of shares and securities is valued at cost or market value whichever is
lower (where market value is available) however market quotation/values of some of the stockof shares and securities is not availa'ble therefore such shares and securities have beenvalued at cost and other have been valued at net realizable value eitimateO ny tfre
management without verification there of.

b)

a)

b)

c)

J,

4.



tBl

1.

OTHER NOTES :-

Debtors and creditors balances as appearing in the Balance-sheet
confirmation by the respective parties.

2. (i) The company has crassified roans and advances amounting
standard assets and has made provision in accordance with
companies Prudentiar Norms (Reserve Bank ) Direction 2007.

ln respect of loans amounting to Rs. 45,04,0771- the Company has resorted to available legalremedies, Civil and Criminal as advised, therefore parties has already given possession ofimmovable properties for the said loans and hence, no provision has been made on such loanin accordance with the Non Banking Financial Companies Prudential Normslneierve Bank)
Directions 2007 . The management iJin ttre process oi recovering the dues ny ciisp-sing off thesaid security so offered. and received and in possession.

ln respect of Loans and advances Rs.8,48,8771-samebecome doubtful and management hastreat it Bed debts (Trading Loss) and Rs.1,00,0001 has been recovered from eailier trading
loss so net effect has been given accordingly.

During the year company has sold the pledge shares of Rs.272684.75 ol the borrower andsame amount is gtven credit in the borrower fuc. Hence this amount is not taken in sales of
shares.

Company has-taken the shares of J K Cement 269 shares as a security against the lending
loan amount. same is return to the party after square up off the loan fuc oi pirtv

Rs.3,44,299/- was taken as.a NPA in last year but during the year some recovery amount hasbeen made and account become standard. So last iear firovisions made is reverse and
therefore current provisions has been made Rs. 41701i

are subject to

to Rs 1,50,000/- as a sub-
the Non- Banking Financial

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Provision for Taxation for the Current year has been made after taking into consideration
benefits admissible under the provisions of the lncome Tal< Act,196.1,

Related Party disclosures :-

Sr.

No.

Name of the

Related Parties

Nature of

Relationship
With Company

Nature of

Transaction
with Related

Parties

Volume of

Transaction

Balance at the
end

Of the year

2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21
1 Mahendra M. Shah Chairman Director Salary

Loan Accepted
2.40

07.15

2.40

07.00 2.20 7.13

The particulars given above have been identified on the basis of information available with theCompany.



Particulars 31t03t2022 31t03t2021
Profit / ( Loss ) attributable tolhe shArehotder
- after exceptional item
- before exceptional item

A
B

09.36

15.62

08.37

11.10
Basic / Weighted average number of
Equlty Shares outstanding during the year C

4263900 4263900

Normal value of Equity Shares ( Rs ) 10 10
Basic / Diluted Earning per share ( Rs )
- after exceptional item
- before exceptional item

A/C
Btc

0.22

0.37

0.20

0.26

5 Earning per share ( EPS ), the numerators and denominators used to calculate Basic &
Diluted Earning per Share.

The Company does not anticipate any gratuity liability because the Gratuity Act, 1972 is not
applicable to the company and therefore no provision is made for gratuity.

The previous year's figures have been reworked, regrouped and reclassified wherever
necessary.

The stock in trade has been physically verified by the management as on the last day of the
year. The value of the closing stock has been stated in ine accounts as certified by the
management.

The cash 9n hand on the last day of the accounting year has been physically verified by the
management and the cash on hand has been taken as found and certified by the management.

10. QUANTITATIVE DETAILS :-

Particulars Op. Sto.ck, _Purch4qes Eonuq /Conversion Sales/Conversion Closinq Stockgly Amt gly Amt ety Amt gly Ar! @ ArI -
shares 316269 6859244 14356 2439888 - -95 361t41 4719831 - 2g477g 6313769

11. Shares stock qlosing value: 6313769/-

9

in

7.



(12) List of Shares & Securities received by the Company under Pledge as on 31.03.2022

Name of Company

Bharti Airtel Ltd

Caplin Point Laboratories

Elantas Back

Eveready

Gujarat Siddhi Cement

Havells

HDFC Bank

Hexa Tradex Ltd

Hindustan Mills Ltd

IDFC Ltd

lneos Styrolution lndia Ltd

ISMT Ltd

Jindal Saw Ltd

Jindal Steel & Power Ltd

JITF lnfralogistics

Maharashtra Seamless Ltd

Piramal Enterprise Ltd

Quess Corp Ltd

Shalibhadra lnfosec

Shree Cement

Solar Active Pharma

State Bank of lndia

Strides Pharma Science

Sun Pharma

Thomas Cook

Vishal Exports Overseas

Vivimed Labs

No of Shares

t
1L5

200

1_00

25

3500

90

250

80

700
100

900

L250

630

100

200

243
64

300.
50

t6
600

100

183

340

3000

600

These shares are held by the company as security by way of pledge of shares against
loans outstanding from parties. As and when the shares are sold the proceeds thereof
shall be credited to the account of parties concerned.



13. Auditor's Remuneration :-
Audit Fees

SIGNATURE TO SCHEDULE 1TO 21

For, BHAGAT & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

[SHANKAR PRASAD BHAGAT,PARTNER]
Memb. No.052725
Frn No.127250W
Date: 2610512022
Place: Ahmedabad

FOR, ABHISHEK FINLEASE LTD.

DIREGTOR

Date: 2610512022
Place: Ahmedabad

'!7000

I 7000



BHAGAT & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ANNEXURE. I REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 3 OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

3(A) The company is engaged in the business of non-banking financial institution an'd has obtained
certificate of registration from the Reserve Bank of lndia under Section 45lA of the Reserve
Bank of lndia Act, 1934 and the company is entitled to continue to hold such certificate of
Registration in terms of its assets/income pattern as on 31st March,2022_

3(CXi) The Board of Directors has passed a resolution for the non acceptance of any public
deposits.

(ii) During the year, the Company has not accepted any public deposit..

(iii) The Company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognition,
accounting standards, asset classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as
applicable to it.

FOR, BHAGAT & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOU NTANTS,

Place:Ahmedabad (SHANKAR PRASAD BHAGAT,PARTNER)
Dated: 2610512022 Memb. No.052725

Firm Reg. No. 127250W

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

We have examined tfre attacfred Cash Flow Statement of Abhishek Finlease Ltd.For the year

ended on 3L't March 2O22.The Statement has been prepared by the Company in accordance

with the requirements of clause 32 of listing agreement with the Stock Exchange and is based

on and in agreement with the corresponding Profit and Loss Account and Balance sheet of the
Company for the Year ended on 31st March 2022,covered by our Report dated 26th May,2022.

For, BHAGAT & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Date: 2610512022

Place:Ahmedabad

ISHAN KAR PRASAD BHAGAT]
PARTNER
Memb.No.052725
Frn No.127250W

'fi6
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ABHISHEK FINLEASE LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying statement of ABHISHEK FINLEASE LIMITED for the quarter and the year ended
on 3'l .03.2022, being submitted by the company pursuant to the requirement of clause 41 of the Listing Agreement
except for the disclosures regarding 'Public Shareholding' and 'Promoter and Promoter Group Shareholding' which
have been traced from disclosures made by the management and have not been audited by us. This statement has
been prepared on the basis of annual financial statements, which is the responsibility of the company's management
and has been approved by the Board of Directors in their meeting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Statement based on our audit of related annual financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with
the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in lndia. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
results are free of material misstatement(s). An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts disclosed as financial results. An audit also includes assessing the accounting, principles used and
significant estimates made by management. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us this statement:

(i) is presented in accordance with the requirements of clause 41 of the Listing Agreement in this regard;
and

(ii) give a true and fair view of the net profiU loss and other financial information for the quarter and year
ended on 31.03.2022.

Further, we also report that we have, on the basis of the books of account and other records and information and
explanations given to us by the management, alsb verified the number of shares as well as percentage of
sha.reholdings in respect of aggregate amount of public shareholdings, as furnished by the company in terms of
clause 35 of the Listing Agreement and found the same to be correct.

For, Bhagat & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 127250W,

:-

Shankar Prasad Bhagat
Partner
Membership No. 52725
Place. Ahmedabad
Dale: 26.05.2022

24 ,Laxmi Chamber, Navjivan Press Road,lncome tax, A'bad -380 014



ABHISHEK FINLEASE LTD
FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YAR ENDED 31

Net Profit after tax as pei' Profit And Loss A/c

Provision for NPA

Self Assessment Tax paid for Previous Year

lnterest lncorle on Fixed Deposit
Dividend Income

i) other Non current neceivinles/ Working Cap

ll) Other Current & Non Current Receivables

Purchases of Fixed Assels

Sale of Fixed Assets

Sell of lnvestments

lnterest Income on Fixed Deposit

Receipt of Calls in Arrears

Net cash.-Flow from/(ys_gd !{E!g!!'nC Activities ( c)

Net lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash & Gash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash & Cash fqL,iuatenfs As Ar Beginning of the Year

s As At End of the Year

Net lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents

FOR, BHAGAT & CO.

ACCOUNTANTS

SHANKAR PRASAD BHAGAT, PARTNER)

Membership No.: 052725

Firm Reg. No.: 127250W

DATE:

FOR ABHISHEK FINLEASE LIMITED

(DTRECTOR) (DTRECTOR)



ATTENDANCE SLIP
Please complete this Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall

Joint shareholders may obtain additional Slip at the venue of the meeting

Name of Shareholder :

DpId :

Client Id :

Folio No. :

No. of shares :

I hereby record my presence at this ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the company
hetd on Thursday 30h September 2022 at 402, Wall Street - I, Opp. Orient Club,
Nr. Gujarat College, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad-380006.

Signature of the Shareholder or Proxy
Notes:

Only Shareholder of the company or their Proxies will be allowed to attend the Meeting.
Tear from here

Proxy form
Form No. MGT-I1

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 20141

CIN: L67 L20GJ 1 99 5 PLC 024566
Name of the company: ABHISHEK FINLEASE LIMITED
Registered office: 4O2t Wall Street - I, Opp. Orient Club,

Nr. Gujarat College, Ellisbridge
Ahmedabad-38OOO6

Name of the member (s) :

Registered Address :

E-mail id :

Folio no / Client Id :

DPID:

I/We, being the member (s) of
hereby .appoint
1. Name:

shares of the above named company/



Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature

2. Name:
Address:

or failing him

E-mail Id:

Signature

As my/our proxy to atEend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at
the Annual'general meeting of the company, to be held on the Thursday of 30th

September, 2022 At 9:30 a.m. at 402, Wall Street - I, Opp. Orient Club,Nr.
Gujarat College, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad-380006 and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Ordinary Business:
1. Adoption of the audited Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account for the year

ended'March 37,2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon (Ordinary resolution).

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Sanket M Shah, who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers herself for reappointment (Ordinary resolution).

3. Appointment of Auditors and fixing of their remuneration. (Ordinary resolution)
4. To consider.and approve the increase in authorized share capital of the

company from its existing Rs.5,00,00,Q00 (Rupees five crore only) to
Rs.7,00,00,000 (Rupees seven crore only) by way of an ordinary resolution.

Signed this 
- 

day of- 2fJ22.

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effe'ctive should be duly completed and

deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before
the commencement of the Meeting. t

Affix a Re.

1/- Reyenue
Stamp here



Route Map for the venue of AGM
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FORM NO, AOC.2

fPursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rute B[2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, ZO1.4.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company r,iittr
related parties referred to in sub section (1J of section 1BB of the Companies Act, 2013

, including certain arms length,transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis.
t

SL. No. Particulars Details
aj Name [s) of the related party & nature of

relationship
NA

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NA
c) Duration of the

contracts/arrangements/transaction
NA

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transaction including the value, if any

NA

e) fustification for entering into such contracts or
arrangements or transactions'

NA

0 Date ofapproval by the Board NA

s) Amount paid al advances, if any NA
hl Date on which the special resolution was passed in

General meeting as required under first proviso to
section 1BB

NA

1

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm,s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name [s) of the related party & natirre of

relationship
Mahendra Shah

bl N ature o f c o ntracts f ar r angements/transacti on Remuneration
c) Duration of the

contracts/arrangement.s/transaction
5 Years

d) Salient terms Of the contracts or arrangements or
transaction including the value, if any

R.2,40,000 p.a

e) Date rrf approval by the Board 29-06-2020
0 Amount paid as advances, if any NA

Form shall be signed by the people who have signed the Board's Report.


